commencing at a point on the western shore of Lake Roxburgh in line with north-east boundary of part Run 570, Cairnhill Survey District, and proceeding generally south-easterly to and along the north-eastern and eastern boundaries of that part Run 570 to a point in line with the northern boundary of Run 262I; thence easterly to and along that boundary of Run 262I and its production to the western boundary of Run 569; thence generally south-westerly, north-easterly, and south-western boundaries of that Run 569 to its south-empost corner; thence easterly along the north-most corner; thence easterly along the northern boundary. southernmost corner; thence easterly along the northern boundaries of Runs 641, 642, and 643 and south-easterly along the north-eastern boundaries of Runs 643 and 644 to and along the north-eastern shore of Lake Onslow to and along the north-eastern boundary of Run 607 to the north-western corner of Run 656; thence north-easterly along the north-western boundary of Run 656 and its production to the middle of the Taieri River; thence generally southerly up the middle of the Taieri River to the confluence of McKays middle of the Taieri River to the confluence of McKays Creek; thence generally south-westerly to and along the southern boundary of Run 656 and the south-eastern boundary of part Run 658 to and down the middle of Talla Burn to its confluence with the Clutha River; thence by right line on a bearing 225° to the right bank of that river; thence generally south-easterly along that bank of that river and its production to the middle of the Blackcleugh Burn; thence generally north-westerly along the middle of the Blackcleugh Burn to the southern boundary of Block XX, Crookston Survey District; thence westerly along the southern boundary of Block XX, to the south-western corner of that Block XX; thence generally north-easterly along a right line to Trig. of Block XX, to the south-western corner of that block AX, thence generally north-easterly along a right line to Trig. Station U, and along a right line to a point 1 mile due west of the south-eastern corner of Block XIX, Crookston Survey District; thence easterly along the southern boundary of Block XIX, to the south-eastern corner of that block; thence Block XIX, to the south-eastern corner of that block; thence northerly along the eastern boundary of Block XIX, aforesaid, to the northern side of an unsurveyed road passing through State forest and Run 708; thence generally southwesterly along the north-western side of that road to the south-western boundary of Run 708; thence north-westerly along the south-western boundary and northerly along the western boundary to the south-western corner of Section 11, Block XVI, Crookston Survey District; thence generally easterly. northerly. and westerly along the southern, eastern, mentioned boundary to the south-western corner of Section 11, Block XVI, Crookston Survey District; thence generally easterly, northerly, and westerly along the southern, eastern, and northern boundaries of Section 11, aforesaid, to the eastern boundary of Block XIII, Crookston Survey District; thence northerly along that eastern boundary of Block XIII, aforesaid, and the eastern boundary of Section 14, Block XVII, Crookston Survey District, to the north-western corner of Section 13, Block XVII, aforesaid; thence generally easterly along the northern boundary of that Section 13 and generally northerly along the western boundary of Section 11, Block XVII, aforesaid, to the north-western corner of that Section 11; thence along a right line across a road to the south-western corner of Section 10, Block XVII, aforesaid; thence generally north-westerly along the south-western boundaries of Sections 10 and 9, Block XVII, aforesaid, and Lot 6, D.P. 1864, to the northernmost corner of Lot 8, D.P. 1924; thence generally westerly along the northern boundaries of Lots 8 and 9, D.P. 1924, to the eastern side of the Moa Flat School road; thence generally north-westerly along the north-eastern side of that road to its junction with the eastern side of the Heriot-Roxburgh via Moa Flat road; thence northerly along the eastern side of that road to a point in line with the south-western boundary of Run 698; thence generally north-western boundary of Run 698; thence generally north-western boundary of Run 696, aforesaid to the middle of the Pomahaka River; thence generally northerly along the middle of that river and along the western boundary of Run 758 to boundary of Run 696, aforesaid to the middle of the Pomahaka River; thence generally northerly along the middle of that river and along the western boundary of Run 758 to its northernmost corner; thence generally south-easterly along the north-eastern boundary of that run to the westernmost corner of part Run 500, Teviot Survey District; thence generally easterly along the northern boundary of that run to the western shore of Lake Roxburgh; thence generally north-easterly along that shore to the point of commencement. ment.

P. J. BROOKS, Clerk of the Executive Council. *Gazette, 1972, No. 40, p. 1008

Polling Places Revoked, Altered, or Electoral Act 1956 Added Under the

DENIS BLUNDELL, Governor-General

PURSUANT to the Electoral Act 1956, I, Sir Edward Denis Blundell, the Governor-General of New Zealand, do hereby revoke, alter, or add the polling places as shown against the electoral districts the names of which are specified in the following Schedule.

SCHEDULE

AUCKLAND CENTRAL ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Revoked

Levs Institute Library, 20 St. Mary's Road, Ponsonby.

R.S.A. Hall, School Road, Kingsland.

AWARUA ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Revoked

Wyndham, Racecourse.

CLUTHA ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Revoked

Lovells Flat, Public School,

substitute

Lovells Flat, Post Office.

COROMANDEL ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Te Puna, Meeting House.

HOBSON ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Revoked

Whangarei, Mr R. Pollock's residence, 206 Maunu Road.

LYTTELTON ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Cashmere High School. Motukarara Hall.

MOUNT ALBERT ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Rossgrove Hall, Rossgrove Terrace.

Waterview Methodist Hall, corner Great North Road and Fir Street.

NEW LYNN ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Glen Eden, Shop, 108 Glengarry Road. Titirangi, Mr H. M. Lewis's residence, 256 Titirangi Road.

OTAGO CENTRAL ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Makarora West, Public School.

PAPANUI ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Jeffreys Road, St. Matthews Catholic Church Hall.

Revoked

Strowan Road, St. Thomas's Hall.

RANGITIKEI ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Waiouru, Military Airstrip.

Revoked

Koriniti, Pamoana Maori School.

REMUERA ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Revoked

Market Road Butchery, 166 Great South Road.

Added

Smiths Building, 156 Great South Road.

RODNEY ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Whangarei, Mr R. Pollock's residence, 206 Maunu Road.

SOUTH CANTERBURY ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Added

Temuka High School. Twizel, Single Men's Canteen.

STRATFORD ELECTORAL DISTRICT

Altered

Makehu to read Makahu. Pukengahu, Public Hall to read Pukengahu, Primary School. Te Wera, Forestry Social Hall to read Te Wera, Forest Service Camp Hall.

> TAUPO ELECTORAL DISTRICT Added

Arapuni, Workers Hall. Putaruru, W.D.F.F. Rooms.

Altered

Tararewa to read Tarawera. Waikiti to read Waikite.
Taupo College to read Taupo-nui-a-Tia College.